Mike Kuo

From: Anne Liang

Sent:  Julyl9 2004

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Claire Hoque

Subject: RE: Broadcom FCC ID:QDS-BRCM1013, AN04T4008

dello Mike,
dere are the documents supplied by HP:

L. Technical description to show how the bios locking feature was employed on the notebook computer. This technical file can be granted as
confidential document.

=rom HP: BIOS Lock is designed to ensure only certified radio devices can be used in HP Notebook and Tablet systems. During Power On Self
Test (POST), System BIOS acquires the 4-part PCI ID from the Mini PCI device configuration space. The PCI ID is subsequently compared to
Ds stored in BIOS that have been approved for use in the system. If a match is found, or a non-wireless device is detected, the system will exit
20ST normally and the system will launch the Operating System (OS). If a wireless device is detected that does not match any of the IDs stored
n BIOS for this system, a warning message is displayed indicating an unauthorized card has been detected, and the system is prevented from
aunching the OS. The only way for the end-user to regain use of his system is to remove the unauthorized card.

dope this is sufficient detail.

2. User Manual for Notebook Computer Model No: HSTNN-QO09C.
Attached please find:

Startup Guide

Reference Guide for the Tokyo models

Regulatory Notices shipped with all HP WLAN equipped notebooks.

f you need anything else, just let me know.
Thanks for your help!

Anne

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 1:49 PM

To: Anne Liang

Cc: Claire Hoque

Subject: Broadcom FCC ID:QDS-BRCM1013, AN04T4008

Hi Anne :
Please provide the following documents:

1. Technical description to show how the bios locking feature was employed on the notebook computer. This technical file can be
granted as confidential document.

2. User Manual for Notebook Computer Model No:HSTNN-QO09C.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
‘he requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
zorrespondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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